FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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| September 5, 2007
MEMORANDUM SENSITIVE
TO: THE COMMISSION | %
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
STAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
PATRICIA CARMONA PO/
ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
BY: QQ(HIANNON RYAN/CHRISTOPHER Rrrcm@
| COMPLIANCE BRANCH A
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION — 2007 JULY'!
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM | | |

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file the
2007 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The July Quarterly
Report was due on July 15, 2007.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file
the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, or filed the report
more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed report). In
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 C.F.R. 111.43,
these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the
attached circulation report.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that all other political committees and their treasurers listed on
the RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penaltles would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Report.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENSITIVE

Washington, DC 20463

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, September 06, 2007 11:00
BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 _ 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Reason To Believe Recommendation — 2007 July
Quarterly Report For The Administrative Fine
Program. Memorandum from the Chief
Compliance Officer and the Acting Assistant Staff
Director, Reports Analysis Division dated September 5, 2007.

() 'l approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() | am recused from voting
() No vote by ballot
COMMENTS:
DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

FROM THE QOFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation —
2007 July Quarterly Report For The
Administrative Fine Program: Delecia
Holt for Congress Committee and
Whittney Harris, as treasurer.

AF 1757

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

L

:M; certify that on September 11, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to

:.,,‘: ' take the following actions in AF 1757:

iy _

o4 1. Find reason to believe that Delecia Holt for Congress Committee

'E‘? and Whittney Harris, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) and

iy S . . . . .
P make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty be in

o the amount of $6,500.
2, Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

Attest:

Liad 122007 Pty 2 Ao

Secret f the Commission

Attachment 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 12, 2007

Whittney Harris

Delecia Holt for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6701

Laguna Niguel, CA 92607

C00415422
AF#: 1757

Dear Whittney Harris:
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your

committee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year. This
report, covering the period through June 30th, shall be filed no later than July 15th. 2 U.S.C.

" 434(a). You were previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal

Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed within thirty (30) days of the
due date. You should file this report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
9/11/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Delecia Holt for Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on
or before July 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43,
the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $6,500. It is due by
10/21/2007 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $221,647

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit-a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
10/21/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
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by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

PAGE 2

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in wntlng, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate

‘action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.

Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
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Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of

Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

PAGE 3

Sincerely,

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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PAGE 4

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $6,500 for the 2007 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/21/2007. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Delecia Holt for Congress Committee
FEC ID#: C00415422

AF#: 1757

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/21/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $6,500
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For U.S. Congress 53 Congressnonal District
P.O. Box 6701

Laguna Niguel, California 92607
www.VoteHolt.com 1

Phone: 877-455-4159 Delecia Holt
Fax: 877-455-4159 Republican Candidate
Email: info @voteholt.com

Representing everyone in the 53rd District;

and relying on Ethics, Values and Morals! ~

October 18, 2007 LD. # C00415422 =3

. -

FEC Office of Administrative Review AF# 1757 oo
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463 T

Phone: 800-424-9530 Ext. 1660 S

Fax: 202-219-0674 m

o

Re: Response to FEC FAX Transmittal received on October 2,2007 with regard to a letter from the FEC
dated September 12,2007 and regarding the July 2007 Quarterly report filed by the Delecia Holt for
Congress Committee.

Dear Mr. Lenhard,

We declare our innocence of any wrong doing and respectfully challenge the RTB Finding and/or Civil Money
Penalty from the FEC’s Administrative Review Commissions initial assessment of our committee’s having not
filed a July Quarterly Report for 2007 based upon factual error which is evidenced by our inclusion of
“Exhibit A-1” which is the FEC’s letter to the Delecia Holt for Congress Committee dated September 12,2007
and faxed to us on October 2,2007. While the July 2007 Quarterly Report was our first electronic filing and
we apologize for any inconvenience with regard to the delay in receiving a usable password, and our need for
technical support in utilizing the FEC software program, to enable us to file the July 2007 Quarterly report, the
July Quarterly Report was indeed filed and received by your office as indicated by “Exhibit A” — FEC letter
sent to Delecia Holt for Congress, dated August 23, 2007, by FEC Campaign Finance Analyst Lauren Lien
and “Exhibit B” — the subsequent letter of response and all attachments filed with the FEC by our
committee on August 27,2007 as proof that the July Quarterly Report was indeed filed and a request for
additional information from the FEC was requested and provided in a timely manner.

Based upon the following factors pointed out in the FEC's letter which was dated September 12, 2007 and
faxed to our committee on October 2,2007:

1) Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive

2) Number of Days Late: Not Filed

3) Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

Thus, we respectfully request that the FEC’s Administrative Review Board rule in our favor and not assess a
civil money penalty as we assure the board that best-efforts has always been utilized in the past in collecting
contributor information to ensure complete reports and filings in a timely manner and that best efforts will
continue to be implemented in all future reports.

Appreciatively, Appreciatively,

WhittneyHarris D.A.Holt

Whittney Harris, Treasurer Delecia Holt. Candidate
Delecia Holt for Congress, 53" District ’

53" Congressional District _

) |
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 12, 2007

Whittney Harris .
Delecia Holt for Congress Committee

P.O. Box 6701

Laguna Niguel, CA 92607

C00415422
AF#: 1757

Dear Whittney Harris:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year. This
report, covering the period through June 30th, shall be filed no later than July 15th. 2 U.S.C.
434(a). You were previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed within thirty (30) days of the
due date, You should file this report if you have not already done so. ( ’A’ N
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The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to 1mp se civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On

9/11/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Delecia Holt for Congress

Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on
or before July 1Sth. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43,
the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $6,500. It is due by
10/21/2007 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive

Level of Activity: $221,647
Number of Days Late: Not Filed
Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit-a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
10/21/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the caloulated civil money penalty

- w &Q

A AN
gl

g~ wa?

%ﬁw'

W Potg’u)\\(é)

ARVENE.

W 8| (o507



MY

®
el
™

]

S
Ou

@ . o'e®  na
’ o ¢

by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later tham 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking techmical assistance from Cormumission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your compuler systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
oegligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperijence or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the formn of affidavits or
declarations, 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R, 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in wntmg, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and rnake a final determination
that Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, viclated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will

be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection-
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate

action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R, 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain

confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish, the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC._gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
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Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of 2 challenge, please contact the Office of

Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press O, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

R

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $6,500 for the 2007 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address: .
Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address: '

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/21/2007. Upon receipt of your
rernittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAIL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Delecia Holt for Congress Committee
FEC ID#:; C00415422

AF#: 1757

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/21/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $6,500

o’

TOTAL P.B5
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 23, 2007
Whittney Harris, Treasurer
Delecia Holt for Congress Committee -
Post Office Box 6701 .
Laguna Niguel, CA 92607 Response Due Date:
September 24, 2007

Identification Number: C00415422

Reference: Iuly Quarterly Report (4/1/07 - 6/30/07)

Dear Treasurer:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of
your federal election campaign finances. Failure to adequately respond by the
response date noted above could result in an audit or enforcement action. Additional
information is needed for the following 3 items:

1. Column B figures for the Summary and Detailed Summary Page
information should equal the sum of the Column B figures on your previous
report and the Column A figures on this report. Please file an amendment
to your report to correct the Column B discrepancies for Line(s) 6(a), 6(c),
11(a)(iit), 11(d), 11(e), 16, and all subsequent report(s) which may be
affected by this correction. Note that Column B should reflect only the
election cycle-to-date totals. (2 U.S.C. § 434(b))

2. Your report fails to include an FEC Form 3Z-1. Form 3Z-1 is used to
disclose the total gross receipts of the candidate’s authorized committees
available to be expended as of June 30, 2007 in connection with the 2008
Primary and General elections. Please provide a completed Form 3Z-1
with this report. (2 U.S.C. § 434(B) and 11 CFR § 104.19(b))

3. Commission Regulations require that a committee disclose the
identification of all individuals who contribute in excess of $200 in an
election cycle. (11 CFR § 104.3(a)(4)(i)) Identification for an individual is
defined as the full name (initials are not acceptable), complete mailing
address, an adequate description of occupation and name of employer. (11
CFR § 100.12) Your report discloses contributions from individuals for
which the identification is not complete.

5
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Delecia Holt for Congress.

Page 2 of 3 06\/\6\/(

You must provide the missing information, or if you are unable to do so,
you must demonstrate that “best efforts” have been used to obtain the
information. To establish “best efforts,” you must provide the Commission
with a detailed description of your procedures for requesting the
information. Establishing “best efforts” is a three-fold process.

First, your original solicitation must include a clear and conspicuous
request for the contributor information and must inform the contributor of
the requirements of federal law for the reporting of such information. (11
CFR § 104.7(b)(1)) See 11 CFR § 104.7(b)(1)(B) for examples of
acceptable statements regarding the requirements of federal law.

Second, if the information is not provided, you must make one follow-up,
stand alone effort to obtain this information, regardless of whether the
contribution(s) was solicited or not. This effort must occur no later than 30
days after receipt of the contribution and may be in the form of a request
via mail, e-mail or telephone documented in writing. (11 CFR §
104.7(b)(2)) Follow-up requests should be done, if necessary. These
requests must be documented clearly in the form of written records. The
requests must:

e clearly ask for the missing information, without soliciting a
contribution;

e inform the contributor of the requirements of federal law for the
reporting of such information, and

e if the request is written, include a pre-addressed post card or return
envelope.

Third, if you receive contributor information after the contribution(s) has
been reported, you should either a) file with your next regularly scheduled
report, an amended memo Schedule A listing all the contributions for which
additional information was received; or b) file on or before your next
regularly scheduled reporting date, amendments to the report(s) originally
disclosing the contribution(s). (11 CFR § 104.7(b)(4))

Please amend your report to provide the missing information and a detailed
description of your procedures for requesting the information. For more
information on demonstrating “best efforts,” please refer to the Campaign
Guide for Congressional Committees and Candidates.
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Delecia Holt for Congress. \«\6\,{ .

Page 3 of 3

Please note, you will not receive an additional notice from the Commission on
this matter. Adequate responses must be received by the Commission on or before the
due date noted above to be taken into consideration in determining whether audit action
will be initiated. Failure to comply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an
enforcement action against the committee. Any response submitted by your committee
will be placed on the public record and will be considered by the Commission prior to
taking enforcement action. Requests for extensions of time in which to respond will
not be considered.

Electronic filers must file amendments (to include statements, designations and
reports) in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its entirety, rather
than just those portions of the report that are being amended. If you should have any
questions regarding this matter or wish to verify the adequacy of your response, please
contact me on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the
Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1169.

Sincerely,
szuAjﬁzéﬁanN

Lauren Lien
Campaign Finance Analyst
302 Reports Analysis Division




. 2 RE»EWED
For U.S. Congress - 53“’ Congressmnalmsmc'i‘ EC MAIL CENTER
P.O. Box 6701
Loguna Nigue), California 92607 .~ 7 SEP -4 MM 06
www,VoteHolt.com .. B T A,d
Phone: 877455-41589 - - R R et o
Fax: 877-4554159 * * - et o7 Repablican Candm’ate

Ematl: info@voteholt.com

Representing everyone In the 53rd District;
and relying on Ethics, Values and Morals!

August27, 2007, ;oo L g e

Electronlc Fillng Dwislon

FEC Campaign Finance Commiltee
‘Phona: 800-424-8530 Ext. 1642
Fax; 202-219-0674

Uﬁm Re: Folliow-up attempt to obtain additional information from contributors, FEC request for
'»{It'»f additional information of July 2007 quarterly report flled for Delecia Holt for Congress Commitiee,
Clng lettor dated August 23, 2007 for Campalgn Flnance Analyst Lauren Llen

:’\J‘:E) FEC # C00415422

I'f]lu‘u Dear Mrs. Lien,
m This is our first electronic filing and we apologize for any inconvenience with regard to the July 2007

o0 Quarterly report that was filed. As instructed we are submitting a hard copy of the requested FEC form
ey 3Z-1 that epparently was not pulled during the upload during our electronic filing process. We have
S made every effort during our campaigning and fundraising efforts to obtain the full identification of all

‘ individuals who contribute an excess of $200 to our campaign during an election cycle per (11 CFR §

104.3(a){4)(1)) and (11 CFR § 100.12) have enclosed a copy of our orlginal selicitation which included
“a clear and conspicuous request’ for the contributor information (we are enclosing a copy for your use,
that was sent with their contribution incomplete) and will follow up with each contributor who did not
provide a full name {(only an initial} in an effort to cbtain the incomplste information in order to report to
the FEC.
We are using best effarts and taking the following steps to collact missing information:
1) Immediately identifying any contributor who did not provide a full name (i.e., initials, etc.)
2} We are mailing out a follow-up “Request for Information® post card asking for the missing
information, without asking for a contribution to the campaign (a copy of postcard is enciosed).
3) We will once again inform the contributor of the requirements of federal law for reporting of such
information.
4} We are Including a pre-addressed post card and retumn pre-paid envelope to protect their privacy. -

As we receive additiona! information we will update our files and per your instructions in your (etter dated
August 23,2007 for Campaign Finance Analyst Lauren Lien, as we are an electronic filer we will “{.. file
amendments, designations and reports) in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its
entirety, rather than just those porticns of the report that are being amended...”

Thank you and please feel free to contact me with any further concermns.

Whiltney Harris, Treasurer . - ' BTN
Delecia Holt for Congress, 53" District . -

Appreciatively,
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Dear Delecia, thank you for your Leadership

O I agree that we need to be proactive and aggressively support
your candidacy as Representative for the 53rd Congressional
District. We need to take back controf of the U.S. House of
Representatives. That’s why § am making this monetary

Ghank you for your generous contributio,
To make your contribution using your personat
credit card complete this form or use PayPal at

our secure website: www.DeleciaHolt.com

comimitment to your campaign to ensure your election to the Time to lead;
House. I have enclosed my campaign contribution of;: We will do that Please make persona! checks payable to:
365 d,?-’ a year Delecia Holt for Congress
0$2300 o$1100 oSS50 oS365 0522 oo P.0, Box 881735
p$185  ©$150 0395 oS50  of Support] San Diego, CA. 92168

Credit Card Paymint Option:

You may muke your contributiod to the. Delecia Holt for Congress
by personal credit cund if you choose by completing the roquired
informatjon betow:

afZl @S o

Credit Card Number;

Voluateer

*LBIorL wERSAGL UL

Conmibutions tothe. Dalscia Holt for Congrese are not

deductibila as chiaritablé.contribations ‘for federalineome tax purposes.
Contributions. from corporstions, federal. govemmcm contractor.aind
forcipn nianals.are prohibited. Foderd lnw reguines us 10 UsC nur bost
cfforts to collect and repont the name, nailing address, occupation and
naine of smployer for cach individual whose contributions exceed $200
in.a Qlendar year

Expiration Date;

Namg dg-it:Appoars 0" Gard: . e Lt i o el .“

Signauye:

Your 'Candfda!a Campargn Appmclallon w111 amive in 2«4 weekx

Paid for by Delecia Holt for Congress
PO Box 881735 San Diego, CA. 92168

Dear Delecia, thank you for your Leadership

O I agree that we need to be proactive and aggressively support
your candidacy as Representative for the 53rd Congressional
Distriet. We need to take back control of the U.S. House of
Representatives, That's why [ am making this monetary

Delecin Holt for Coném:s i3 on the web! Pleare visit us ontine 21 www. VoteHolt.com
#nd subwit your payment and E-mail address so we may ketp you informed of all
upcoming community events and news. Phone: 877-455-415¢ Email: info@voteholt.co,

o To make your contribution using your personal
./ credit card complete this form or use PayPal at
Time to lead: our secure website: www.DeleciaHolt.com

commitment to your campaign to ensure your election to the
House, I have enclosed my campaign contribution of: e will do that Flease make persenal checks payable to:
365 days a year Delecia Holt for Congress
082300 ©oSI00 D$S50 n$I6S  O$25 oo your P.O. Box 861735
o $185 ao$150 o$9s o §56 a$ Support! San Diego, CA. 92168

Crodit Card Payinent Optlon:

You may muko your contsibuitiéitlo, the' .Deleeia‘ Holt for- Congress
by personal cradis cand if you chnnsa Ay comph:lmg theroquifed.
informntign below:

ol oS SR D@

Credit-Cand Number:

Expirdtion Diite;: Wnounhof(} ﬁ $'
Nnnwnsu}\ppcnrsml_Cunl. — o T

T T T

Signmure: O

":.:S-""""‘"“

Your 'Cand:data Cempaign Appmclaﬂon" wﬂl amvc m2—4 weeks

Paid for by Delecia Holt for Congress
PO Box 881735 San Diego, CA. 92168

Delema Holt for Cong:m inan tlw web! lesc visit us cnling at www. VotcHolt com
and submit your payment and E-mail address s0 we may keep you informed of sli
npcoming community events and news. Phons; 877-455-4159 Email; info@voteholt.co.

Il ot




Dear Supporter, thank you for your support in our efforts to take
back control of Congress and hold our elected officials acoguntable.
Contributions to Delecia Holt for Congress are not deductible as
charitable contributions for federal tax purposes. Contributions
from corporations, federal government contractors and foreign
nationals are prohibited, Federal law reguires us 1o use our best
efforts to collect and report the name, mailing address, occupation
and name of emplover for each individual whose contribution
exceed $200 in a calendar year, Please provide the
requested information and mail it back to us
immediately in the pre-paid envelope.

Thank you for your support!

v Sarving San Disgo
Appreciatively, since 1923
Delecia Holt,

Republican Congressional Candidate—53vd District

Paid for by Delecia Holt for Congress
PO Box 881735 San Diego, CA. 92168

. 6\“\“‘5” %"
Requegt for

lnforfnatlon

Time to lead;
We will do thas 365
days a year with your
Guidance & Suppari!

‘Caitributions 10-tht Delecia Holt for Congress are not
deductible as chariiable contiibutions for federml income ix purposes.
-Contributions from éorporations; Tederal government contractors and
forcipn natiahidiz-aré prohibitcd. Federal law requibcs us (o use our bést
offoris 10 colléct arxd report the name, mailing address, occupation and
nrame of employer for each: individual whase cont ribuiions exceed S200
in'n calendar year!

Name!

Adidresss

Occupaticn;
‘l:mplmr'* )

ks
.l.’.;Miiil:.

Delecia Holt for Congress is on the web!
Please visit uz online at www.VotcHolt.com so we may keep you -
informed of all upcoming community events and news,

Request for Information

Dear Supporter, thank you for your support in our efforts to take

back control of Congress and hold our elected officials accountable.

Contributions to Delecia Holt for Congress are not deductible as
charitable contributions for federal tax purposes. Contributions
from corporations, federal povernment contractors and foreign
nationals ere prohibited, Federal law requires us to use our best
efforts to collect and report the name, mailing address, ecoupation
and name of emplayer for each indjvidual whose contributicn
exceed $200 in a calendar year. Please provide the
requested informsation and mail it back to us
immediately in the pre-paid envelope.

Thank you for your support!

Appreciatively,
Delecia Holt,
Republican Congressional Candidate—53rd District

e e v eee TRRNS

Pald for by Delecla Holt for Congress
PO Box 881735 San Diego, CA. 92168

Time to lead;
We will do that 365
days a year with your
Guidance & Support!

. Hame 'bf‘ cmp‘loycr
in,a:calendar’ }hur

 Names:

i 3
T BT e ik s MO
e L T S ne
‘3—«-’\-1» s .

L,

Delecia Holt for Congress is on the webt
Please visit us online at www. VoteHolt.com so we may keep you
informed of all upcoming community events and news.

page3-C
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- Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of heceipt
Hand Delivered
-
‘ Postmarked
USPS First Class Mail /
NG
_ ' Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified
I Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail
Delivery Confirmation™ or Signature Conﬁrmation“" Labe!
Postmarked -
USPS Express Mall oo
Postmark Illegibié
No Postmark
Shipping Dale
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

Next Business Day Delivery

_ Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office -
. Date of Recaipt .
Received from Senate Public Records Office ‘
Date of Rei;eipt

Réc_eived from Electronic Filing Office

" Date of Receipt or Postmarked

Other‘(Specify): :

1 B 9/l
PREPARER . DATE PREPARED
(3/2005) : - _

. pag(, 6"0
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FEC FORM 3Z-1
CONSOLIDATED REPORT OF GROSS REGEIPTS FOR ﬁt@%ﬁ%@mmﬁs {11 CFR 104.19)
{Millionaires’ Amendment) ’ “f

PELe A HolT

HGCA 48229

Name of Principal Campaign Committee

t%U%HQHom"FmKCbMéKGSS

Committee 1D Number

Committes Address |

Z.0. Box 70|

CO0Y I 5472 2

City State

Laguna NiGuel |« CA .

ZIiP

Q2601

Report Covering Perlod (check one) )( through June 30,0r

through December 31 of the year

~ preceding the year of the general election

Primary General

1. Gross receipts of authorized o L : .

COMMItEES. .uusiceiarsnressnssstssessssinssasenionsis e ::&0 3&708 00 "

2. Aggregate amount of contributions T L T
from personal funds of the candidate ... - %5505 00 o=~

3. Gross receipts minus the candidate's ., =" 7

16555500

personal contributions.....cccnnccvecne. L
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

November 1, 2007

Whittney Harris, as Treasurer
Delecia Holt for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6701

Laguna Niguel, CA 92607

C00415422
AF# 1757

Dear Ms. Harris:

On October 31, 2007, the Commission received the written response (“challenge’)

which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any

questions regarding the challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number (800)
424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Jill Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: November 1, 2007

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1757
Committee Name: Delecia Holt for Congress -
3
Committee ID#: C00415422 Ak
FC
==
i

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A

T FTTN

fur

Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

ONE o (- AN (g7

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated September 5, 2007 and RTB
Certification, dated September 12,2007: Y (RTB Certification only)

Attachment #: 1
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received)(Y/N): N

Attachment #: N/A

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N

Attachment #: N/A

RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-2007 July Quarterly Report Prior Notice, dated June 21, 2007.

-Non-Filer Notice, dated July 31, 2007.
-RTB Letter, dated September 12, 2007.
Attachment #: 3
Other RAD Information: (Y/N): Y — Returned RTB Letter, Fax Transmittal,

Received Fax
Attachment#: 4
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DECLARATION OF NATALIYA IOFFE

I am the Acting Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the
Federal Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Acting Chief of the
Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. I
make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could
and would testify competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to Delecia Holt for Congress:
A) Prior Notice, dated June 21, 2007 , referencing the 2007 July Quarterly Report
(sent via electronic mail to: info@voteholt.com);
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated July 31, 2007, referencing the 2007 July Quarterly
Report;
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated September 12, 2007, referencing the 2007 July
Quarterly Report.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that Delecia
Holt for Congress filed the 2007 July Quarterly Report with the Commission on August 19,
2007..
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 1st day of November, 2007.

Nataliya Ioffe
Acting Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission
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‘H JULY QUARTERLY

Qm REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

,* aa
. I-'ta;,

"

ﬁnﬂ‘» |

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES June 21, 2007

CURRENT REPORT DUE:

REG./CERT. &

REPORTING OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT PERIOD ' MAILING DEADLINE DEADLINE
July Quarterly 04/01/07 - 06/30/07 07/15/07 07/15/07*

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2007:

REG./CERT. &

REPORTING OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT PERIOD ' MAILING DEADLINE DEADLINE
October Quarterly | 07/01/07 - 09/30/07 10/15/07 10/15/07
Year-End 10/01/07 - 12/31/07 01/31/08 01/31/08

Supplemental Filing Information is available on pages 2 and 3 of this notice.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the
day after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the
first report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

Notice that this filing date falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on nonworking days.

Accordingly, reports filed by methods other than Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail, or electronically, must
be received before close of business on the last business day before the deadline.

Page 1



Congressional Committees
July Quarterly Report Notice

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING INFORMATION

PLEASE NOTE: The Commission provides reminders of upcoming filing dates as a courtesy to
help committees comply with the filing deadlines set forth in the Act and Commission regulations.
Committee treasurers must comply with all applicable filing deadlines established by law, and the lack
of prior notice does not constitute an excuse for failing to comply with any filing deadline.

WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates® (including unopposed candidates and
candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file Quarterly Reports.* Before a
committee can stop filing with the FEC, it must file a termination report with the Commission.
Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in writing that their
termination report has been accepted.

METHODS OF FILING REPORTS

Electronic Filing

Reports filed electronically must be received and validated by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on the filing
deadline. For additional information, call the Electronic Filing Office at (800) 424-9530 or

(202) 694-1642 or visit our website at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

Under the Commission’s mandatory electronic filing regulations, U.S. House committees that receive
contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar year, or that have reason to
expect to do so, must file all reports and statements with the FEC electronically. Other U.S. House
committees may voluntarily file electronically; however, any entity that files electronically, whether
required to do so or not, must comply with the electronic filing rules. U.S. Senate committees that
file with the Secretary of the Senate are not subject to the mandatory electronic filing rules, but may
file an unofficial copy of their reports with the Commission in order to speed disclosure.

Registered & Certified Mail

Reports sent by Registered or Certified Mail must be postmarked on or before the mailing deadline
to be considered timely filed. A committee sending its reports by Certified Mail should keep its
certified mailing receipt with the U.S. Postal Service (USPS) postmark as proof of filing because the
USPS does not keep complete records of items sent by Certified Mail. A committee sending its
report by Registered Mail should keep its proof of mailing. Note that a Certificate of Mailing from
the USPS is not sufficient to prove that a report is timely filed using Registered, Certified or
Overnight Mail.

*Generally, an individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting
obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the
campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports. See also 11 CFR 100.3(a)(2) & (3).

*If the campaign has more than one authorized committee in addition to the principal campaign committee, the
principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

Page 2
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Congressional Committees

July Quarterly Report Notice

Overnight Mail

Reports filed via overnight mail will be considered timely filed if the report is received by the delivery
service on or before the mailing deadline. “Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having
a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with which the report is scheduled for next
business day delivery and is recorded in the service’s on-line tracking system.

Other Means of Filing

Reports filed by any other means—including first class and courier—must be received by the
Commission (or for Senate committees, the Secretary of the Senate) before the close of business on
the last business day before the filing deadline.

Paper forms are available at the FEC website at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml. ,

COMPLIANCE

Treasurer Responsibility. Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the
timeliness and the accuracy of all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are
inaccurate or are not filed on time.

Administrative Fine Program. Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and
their treasurers who fail to file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to
$16,000 (or more for repeat late- and non-filers).’ For additional information, visit the FEC website
at www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml.

Report Format. In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms
(except for FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

Electronic Filers Must File Electronically. Electronic filers who instead file on paper, or who
submit an electronic report (either by direct transmission, 3.5” diskette or CD) that does not pass the
validation program by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on the filing deadline, will be considered non-filers
and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

Form 3Z-1. Principal campaign committees of U.S. House and U.S. Senate candidates running in
2008 must file FEC Form 3Z-1 as part of their 2007 July Quarterly and Year-End Reports. The
information provided on this form allows opposing candidates to compute their “gross receipts
advantage" which is used to determine whether a candidate is entitled to increased contribution and
coordinated expenditure limits under the “Millionaires' Amendment.”

*Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed. As
a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

®See Millionaires’ Amendment brochure on the FEC website at www.fec.gov/pages/brochures/millionaire.shtml.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100

Page 3



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION July 31. 2007

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

Whittney Harrie, Treasurer

Delecia Holt For Congress Committee
P.0O. Box 6701

Laguna Niguel, CA 92607

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00415422
Reference: July Quarterly Report 4/1/2007 -°6/30/2007
Dear Treasurer:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commisgion that you may
have failed to file the above referenced report of receipts and expenditures as
required by the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. You were previously
notified of the due date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with the Federal Election
Commission, 999 B Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463 for House candidates, or the
Secretary of the Senate, 2232 Hart BSenate office building, Washington, D.C. 20510,
for Senate candidates. Please note that electronic filers wust submit their reports
electronically, as per 1i CFR §104.18. A copy of the report must also be filed with
the Secretary of State or equivalent State officer unless the State is exempt from
the federal requirement to receive and maintain paper copies. You can verify the
Commispion’s receipt of any documents submitted by your committee on the FEC
webpite at www.fec.gov.

The failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penaltiesg, an
audit or legal enforcement action. The civil money penalty calculatisn for late
reports does not include a grace period and begins on the day following the due
date for the report. Due to heightened gecurity screening measures, delivery of
mail by the US Postal Service may be delayed. The Commission recommends that you
submit your report via overnight delivery or courier service.

If you have any quegtions regarding this matter, please contact Swapna Krishna

" at our toll free number (800)424-9530. oOur direct local number is (202)694-1130.

Sincerely,

R

Craig Crooks
Acting Assiatant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division (RAD)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o a2\ P 2 11
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 1038 s

March 21, 2008
MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission SENSITIVE
Through: Patrina M. Clarl/ | L7
Staff Director ?4"'/
From: John Gibson .
~ | Chief Compligfice Officer
eef g
- Shawn Woodhead Wer@
o Reviewing Officer
L; Office of Administrative Review
it 2
e By: Jill Sugarman u/
ey Reviewing Analyst
o0
o Subject: AF# 1757 - Delicia Holt for Congress Committee and Whittney Harris,

as Treasurer (C00415422)

The respondents exceeded the $50,000 mandatory electronic filing threshold on the

report they filed late. For that reason
the recommendation is to take no further action and close the file.

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written

- response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents’
written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final
determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 March 21, 2008

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEVW (“OAR”)

AF# 1757 — Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer
(C00415422)

On September 11, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2007 July Quarterly Report and
made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $6,500 based on the schedule
of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. They were notified by the Reports Analysis Division
(“RAD”) on September 12, 2007 of the Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty.
The letter, sent to the address of record, was returned to the Commission on October 12, 2007,
however, a copy was sent to them via facsimile on October 2, 2007.

Respondents’ Response

On October 31, 2007, the Commission received the written response and supporting
documentation (“challenge”) from the Treasurer and Candidate who contend that the RTB
finding was based on “factual error.”’ They reject the Commission’s assessment that they did
not file the July Quarterly Report, and note that the report was indeed filed as indicated by the
attached Exhibits. This report was the first electronic filing. They apologize for the delay in
receiving a usable password and in seeking help with the software from technical support. They
ask the Commission to reconsider the fine since they always use best efforts to get contributor
information and ensure that complete reports are filed in a timely manner.

Included with the challenge are three exhibits. Exhibit A-1 contains copies of a fax
transmittal sheet, dated October 2, 2007, addressed to the Candidate from the RAD Analyst and
the RTB letter, both with handwritten notes. Exhibit A is a copy of the Request for Additional
Information (“RFAI”) referencing the July Quarterly Report and dated August 23, 2007. Exhibit
B is a copy of the Committee’s response to the RFAI and dated August 27, 2007.

Analysis

The July Quarterly Report was filed on August 19, 2007, 35 days late.

The Federal Election Campaign Act requires that a report for the quarter ending June 30,
2007 be filed no later than July 15", 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(1)(i).
Political committees required to file reports with the Commission must file in an electronic
format if they have received contributions or made expenditures or expect to receive

! The respondents sent the challenge via facsimile on October 31, 2007. The identical hard copy was received on
November 13, 2007.
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contributions or make expenditures in a calendar year aggregating in excess of $50,000.
2US.C. §434(a)(11) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.18(a). Reports electronically filed must be received
and validated at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on the prescribed filing
date to be timely filed. 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(e) and 100.19(c). The treasurer shall be personally
responsible for the timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

The respondents assert that they used best efforts to gather contributor information and
file the report, their first required electronic filing, in a timely manner. Commission records
support their contention that this was the first report they were required to file electronically, as
the July Quarterly Report discloses the receipt of $173,508 in net contributions for this period.
As they acknowledge, they filed it in the correct format, albeit late.

The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission take no further
action and close the file.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1757 involving the Delecia Holt for
Congress Committee and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer, in making the final determination;

(2) Take no further action in AF# 1757 that the Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and
Whittney Harris, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Jill I. Sugarman
Attachments
Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents

Attachment 2 — Declaration from RAD,i .Returned Envelope,
Fax Transmittal Sheet, and Fax Received from Respondents

Attachment 3 — Declaration from OAR
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Attachment #3
3 Pages

DECLARATION OF JILL I. SUGARMAN

. I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I
conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the
Administrative Fine program.

. The 2007 July Quarterly Report is due July 15, 2007. If electronically filed, it must

be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on July 15 to be timely filed.

. I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of Pages 1 and 2 of the
Summary Page for the 2007 July Quarterly Report electronically filed by the Delecia
Holt for Congress Committee and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer. According to the
Commission’s records, the report covers the period of April 1 through June 30, 2007,
and was received on August 19, 2007. Line 6(a) lists $173,508.80 in total
contributions for the reporting period.

. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 21% of

March, 2008.
Q’ Wt Garmin

I L Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
March 27, 2008
Whittney Harris, as Treasurer
Delecia Holt for Congress Committee
PO Box 6701
Laguna Niguel, CA 92607

C00415422
AF# 1757

Dear Ms. Harris:

On September 11, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that the Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and you, as Treasurer (“respondents™),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2007 July Quarterly Report. The Commission also made
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $6,500 based on the schedule of penalties at
11CFR.§111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press 0, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

M A Awgarmans

Jill I. Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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 RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
SECAE TARTA
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION AT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 2008 APR -9 P 5: 09

Aprit 8,208 SENSITTVE

MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission Q/
Through: Patrina M. Clark
Staff Director
From: John D. Gibson g
Chief Complianc¢ Dfficer
Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
By: Jill I. Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1757 -~ Delecia Holt for

Congress Committee and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer (C00415422)

On September 11, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2007 July Quarterly Report and also made a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $6,500 based on the schedule of
penaltiesat 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On October 31, 2007, the Commission received the respondents’ written response
(“challenge”). The challenge presented evidence that this was the first report the respondents
were required to file electronically and they filed it in the correct format, albeit late. The
Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommended that the Commission take no further action and
close the file. ~

The Reviewing Officer’s recommendation dated March 21, 2008 was forwarded to the
Commission. A copy was simultaneously forwarded to the respondents and is hereby
incorporated by reference. Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents
may file a written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments
not raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). As of this date, a written response has not been
received. '



OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1757 involving the Delecia Holt for
Congress Committee and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer, in making a final determination;

(2) Take no further action in AF# 1757 against the Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and
Whittney Harris, as Treasurer, with respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 | SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, April 10, 2008 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Final Determination Recommendation
in AF #1757 — Delecia Holt for Congress
Committee and Whittney Harris, as
Treasurer (C00415422)
Memorandum from the Chief Compliance
Officer and the Reviewing Officer
dated April 8, 2008

() | approve the recommendation(s)

() | object to the recommendation(s)

() | am recused from voting

() - No vote by ballot

COMMENTS:

DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
time shown above.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1757
Delecia Holt for Congress Committee )
and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer )
(C00415422) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 24, 2008, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to
take the following actions in AF 1757:
1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation for AF 1757
involving Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and Whittney
Harris, as Treasurer, in making the final determination.

2. Take no further action in AF 1757 against the Delecia Holt for
Congress Committee and Whittney Harris, as Treasurer, with

respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file.

3. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

~ Attest:

200% %%Zﬁm

Dove
Secre y of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 9, 2008

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Whittney Harris, as Treasurer
Delecia Holt for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6701

Laguna Niguel, CA 92607

ID# C00415422
AF# 1757

Dear Ms. Harris:

On September 11, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission")
found reason to believe ("RTB") that the Delecia Holt for Congress Committee and you,
as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2007 July Quarterly Report.
By letter dated September 12, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB
finding that included a civil money penaity calculated at RTB of $6,500 in accordance
with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. On October 31, 2007, the Office of
Administrative Review received the written response from you and Ms. Holt challenging
the RTB civil money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its
supporting documentation and the challenge. Based on this review, the Reviewing
Officer recommended that the Commission take no further action because the
respondents presented evidence that this was the first report they were required to file
electronically and that they filed it in the correct format, albeit late. The basis for the
Reviewing Officer’s recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a
copy of which was sent to you on March 27, 2008.

On September 24, 2008, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation to take no further action against the respondents with respect to
2 U.S.C. § 434(a). A copy of the final determination memorandum is attached.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this
matter is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30
days from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote.



If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jill Sugarman on
our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

el

L//"' //j

Donald F. McGahn 11
Chairman
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